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From: Hunter, John J (Jamie) [John.Hunter@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 3:50 PM

To: 'Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ'

Cc: Bruner, Douglas; Snead, Paul; Dierolf, Amy C.

Subject: RE: Dates for Meeting Request by PEF with Corps in November for Levy Project

Don, it appears that Nov. 18" will work best for Paul, Amy and myself. We will likely come in the night before, so we can
meet anytime the morning of the 18", Please let us know if this works for you.

Thanks.

From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ [mailto:Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil]

Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 3:01 PM

To: Snead, Paul; Hunter, John J (Jamie)

Cc: Bruner, Douglas

Subject: Dates for Meeting Request by PEF with Corps in November for Levy Project

Paul and Jamie:

As just discussed with you, Paul, | can meet with y’all to discuss potential information needs, etc. in regard to the Corps’s
evaluation of the proposed Levy Nuclear Plant project here in the Corps’s Panama City on any of the following dates:
November 15, 17 thru 19 and 22 thru 24.

| have copied Doug with this message, in case NRC wishes to attend. or participate by telephone.

We agreed that this would be a small meeting, and that at this point you, Jamie and Amy Dierolf would attend. | plan to
be the sole Corps’s representative. Please let me know if additional PEF staff or agents plan to attend.

Don

Gordon A. (Don) Hambrick, 111
Senior Project Manager

Panama City Permits Section

US Army Corps of Engineers
Jacksonville District

1002 West 23rd Street, Suite 350
Panama City, Florida 32401

Office: 850-763-0717, ext. 25
Fax: 850-872-0231
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